
You don't often get email from sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No 000473277
1 message

Philbin Chris (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <chris.philbin@mft.nhs.uk> Tue, Oct 22, 2024 at 11:45 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie

 

Yes please if you could process it would be great thank you

 

 

Kind Regards

 

Chris Philbin

 

Specialist Medical Engineer

Medical Engineering CTCCU Workshop

Wythenshawe Hospital

Southmoor Road

Manchester

M23 9LT

 

Tel: 0161 291 2299

Email: chris.philbin@mft.nhs.uk

 

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 22 October 2024 11:30
To: Philbin Chris (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <chris.philbin@mft.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No 000473277

 

Hi Chris, 

 

I have checked our system and previous emails for this order number (000473277) and can confirm it has not yet been
received by us.
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Please let me know if I should process the order now from your email?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

 

 

On Tue, Oct 22, 2024 at 11:13 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Philbin Chris (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <chris.philbin@mft.nhs.uk>
Date: Tue, 22 Oct 2024 at 11:09
Subject: Purchase Order No 000473277
To: Nair Aathira (R0A) MFT <Aathira.Nair@mft.nhs.uk>
Cc: Support Procurement (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <procurementsupport@mft.nhs.uk>,
technical@viamed.co.uk <technical@viamed.co.uk>

 

Hi Aathira

 

Just double checking the attached p/o been sent to viamed?? Thanks

 

 

 

 

 

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

 

 

 

Privacy and Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It
may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would be grateful if you would notify us
immediately. Thank you for your assistance. Please note that e-mails sent or received by our staff may be disclosed under
the Freedom of Information Act (unless exempt).

Privacy and Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may
contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would be grateful if you would notify us immediately.
Thank you for your assistance. Please note that e-mails sent or received by our staff may be disclosed under the Freedom
of Information Act (unless exempt).
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